Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: Virginia Water Protection Permit Program - Individual Permit Application Public Notice: 24-2396,
Northeast Creek Technology Campus

From: Sellers, Meggan (DEQ) <Meggan.Sellers@deg.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 7:55 AM

To: Info <Info@louisacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Virginia Water Protection Permit Program - Individual Permit Application Public Notice: 24-2396, Northeast
Creek Technology Campus

Some people who received this message don't often get email from meggan.sellers@deq.virginia.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email

Good morning,
| am notifying you that the Northeast Creek Technology Campus will be increasing their permanent impacts to
wetlands or Waters of the U.S. by 0.3 acre. DEQ plans to approve this permit modification. Please let me know you

have any questions.

Thank you,

Meggan Sellers

o S— Virginia Water Protection Program Writer
Northern Regional Office

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, VA 22193
(571) 866-1083




